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Improved Emergency Latrine Slabs 

 

Questions and Answers from Supplier Conference 

Date: 05/11/2020 

 

Question 1: The definition of self-closing systems says “’Without the need for the user to take 

action to close the cover and without powered inputs” and that traditional pour-flush 

mechanisms are not included. What about systems that require a minimum amount of water 

to function and that work even better if water is proactively poured into the pan after latrine 

use?  

Answer: A self-closing mechanism that would, in principle, open and close when the latrine is 

used only for urination, is included within the scope of the definition of “self-closing” for this 

RFP. For the purpose of the fatigue test, 100ml will be used per test cycle for system that 

require a minimum amount of water to function. However, traditional pour-flush mechanisms 

remain excluded from the definition even if the outlet pipe is narrow enough to establish a 

water seal with 100ml only.  

Question 2: In order to assess the criterion “The pan, integrated or connected to slab, is 

capable of withstanding 50kg/0.49kN load when applied at the centre of the pan, maintaining 

stability of connection between slab and pan/strength of pan (only applicable if proposed 

solution involves a pan)”, will you drop 50kg from 50cm of height into the pan?  

Answer: Indeed, 50kg will be dropped into the pan to assess this criterion. However, it will be 

dropped from 30 cm, not 50cm. UNHCR wishes to apologize for the misleading graphic 

shown during the presentation, which has been corrected in the published version of the 

slides. 

Question 3: Is there a projected quantity of slabs that would be required over the contract 

period or per year?  
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Answer: It is foreseen that an initial procurement of 4000 latrine slabs shall be made upon 

award of the frame agreement (subject to conditions outlined in the RFP cover letter). Beyond 

that, the amount needed per year is difficult to predict as it depends on the number of refugee 

emergencies and their specific contexts. It is estimated that there is a global annual need of 

20,000-40,000 emergency latrine slabs among UNHCR and other providers of humanitarian 

assistance. However, UNHCR is not in a position to guarantee the procurement of a minimum 

amount of latrine slabs per year. It can be noted though that a Frame Agreement established 

by one UN agency can also be used by other UN agencies.  

Question 4: Will the 4000 slabs be sent to the same operation or held by a supplier?  

Answer: It is foreseen to send them to UNHCR field operations, but it is not yet clear whether 

they would all go to one field operation or to more than one. It is currently not foreseen to 

store them in a warehouse, but it is difficult to make projections so much time ahead.  

Question 5:  How is "minimum deflection" defined?  

Answer: Deflection under loading of 150kg/1.47kN at footrests/centre of slab, while the slab 

is supported on 100mm wide strips across each end only ─ allowing a 1m clear span (i.e. not 

secured via the four holes on the edges) is to be determined.  The evaluation approach is that 

a deflection of less than 5 mm will receive an evaluation score of 5 points and the criterion 

has a weight of 8 giving a maximum score of 40 points. The points will then be reduced on a 

sliding scale to zero for a deflection of between 20 and 39.9 mm.  A deflection of 40 mm or 

more will be classed as a fail. 

Question 6: 4.5 months can be a short time to develop a new product. Would you accept a 

prototype to be submitted in response to the RFP?  

Answer: Yes, this is possible, but we would require a set of 5 prototypes since 5 samples of 

the product need to be submitted for laboratory testing.  

Question 7: Are you aware that the price of an improved emergency latrine slab could be 

significantly higher than that of currently available emergency latrine slabs?  

Answer: Yes, UNHCR is aware of this. In order to reflect these considerations for this RFP, 

the technical scoring accounts for 70% and the financial scoring accounts for 30% in the final 

evaluation of the offers.  

Question 8: Would a latrine for the disabled be accepted as a separate product?  

Answer: Yes.  
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Question 9: Is there a specification for the signage for the visually impaired?  

Answer: Yes. They should consist of raised round bumps on the slab that provide a pathway 

along the centre line leading from the slab edge towards the drop hole.  The bumps should be 

23-26mm in diameter, raised to a height of 3-7 mm, and 41-61 mm apart from each other. 

Tactile features should have a colour contrast of at least 30 points difference in the light 

reflectance value (LRV) between the features and the main slab. The bumps should be 

without sharp angles so as to avoid cleaning issues. Please find illustrations as examples 

below.  

  

2 Cross section of bump with example sizes 

 

 

Question 10: Regarding the tactile features for the visually impaired (bums): are they 

supposed to be built in or added on?  

Answer: This is to the discretion of the bidders, UNHCR does not have a specific preference.  

 

 

1 Raised round bumps on the slab that 
provide a pathway along the centre line 
leading from the slab edge towards the drop 
hole 


